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To: 	 nssc@nasa.gov; foia@ssc.nasa.gov; foia@nsf.gov; FOIA Resource; foia@opm.gov; 
foia@sba.gov; efoia@ceq.eop.gov; OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov; foiarequests@amtrak.com; 
foiaofficer@fca.gov; FOIA@fcc.gov; Pebbles.Young@AFRH.Gov; 
Chris.Kirkpatrick@csb.gov; foia@usccr.gov; foia@cfpb.gov; cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov; 
foia@cns.gov; CIGIE.information@cigie.gov; andrewt@dnfsb.gov; FOIA@EEOC.gov; 
WASHFOIA@eeoc.gov; foia@exim.gov; FOIAOfficer@fcsic.gov; efoia@fdk.gov; 
FOIA@fec.gov; foia-ceii@ferc.gov; FOIA@ffiec.gov; FOIA@fhfa.gov; solmail@flra.gov; 
wromail@flra.gov; ogcmail@flra.gov; FOIA@fmc.gov; foia@fmcs.gov; foia@ftc.gov; 

FOIA@uspsoig.gov; usoge@oge.gov; foia@ peacecorp~~ 
Subject: FOIA Request 	 Cese No.: ~\)\SLy<Y~ 

Date Rec'd: C\..~\o \ b _. 
To Whom it May Concern: 

'56pedaIiat: ~~'~ 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. 	 ,..tlle1 Caae: _______• _ 

I am requesting your agency's FOIA log from Jan. 1, 2013 through the date this request letter is answered. 

This log should include the name of the requester, his/her affiliation and what he/she is requesting. I would like 
this information mailed to me at the address below. 

As representative of the news media I am requesting that all fees be waived. Thank you for your consideration 
of this request. 

If you have any questions, please email meatbcusack@thehill.com. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Cusack 
Managing Editor at The Hill 
1625 K Street 
Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20006 
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FOIA Resource 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Patrick Mortiere <pmortiere@thehill.com> 
Wednesday, September 25, 2013 11:54 AM 
usdafoia@ocio.usda.gov; FOIA@usaid.gov; foiofficer@doeaLgov; 
Ann.Dunlap@NETL.doe.gov; foia@swpa.gov; foiaoffice@emcbc.doe.gov; 
michelealtieri@go.doe.gov; EDFOIAManager@ed.gov; Efoia@doc.gov; 
census.efoia@census.gov; p.moulder@doc.gov; SKong@eda.doc.gov; 
efoiarequest@bis.doc.gov; FOIA@trade.gov; foia@nist.gov; LHalvorsen@ntis.gov; 
eFOIA@ntia.doc.gov; FOIA@noaa.gov; efoia@uspto.gov; FOIA@oig.doc.gov; 
haffoia.workflow@pentagon.af.mil; usarmy.belvoir.hqda-oaa-aha.mbx.rmda­
foia@maiLmil; 5MB.HQMCFOIA@usmc.mil; foia@deca.mil; DCAA-FOIA@dcaa.mil; 
DCMAFOIA@DCMA.mil; gregory.outlaw@dfas.mil; disa.meade.gc.mbx.disa-gen­
counsel@maiLmil; foia@dia.mil; hq-foia@dla.mil; Leslie.Blake@dss.mil; efoia@dtra.mil; 
foia@dtic.mil; foia@hq.dodea.edu; foianga@nga.mil; ng.ncr.arng.mbx.ngb­
foia@mail.mil; foia@africom.mil; foiaoffice@centcom.mil; foiarequest@eucom.mil; 
NCFOIAOMB@I\lORTHCOM.MIL; pacom.foia.fct@pacom.mil; 
Marco.Villalobos@hq.southcom.mil; foia@socom.mil; FOIA-PARequestCenter­
U@stratcom.mil; USTCCS-FO@ustranscom.mil; foia@samhsa.hhs.gov; 
FOIArequest@psc.hhs.gov; foia@hrsa.gov; FOIARequests@cdc.gov; foia@acf.hhs.gov; 
foia@hq.dhs.gov; US-VISIT-FOIA@dhs.gov; foia.tsa@dhs.gov; FOIA@usss.dhs.gov; 
stfoia@dhs.gov; FOIAOPS@DHS.GOV; I&AFOIA@hq.dhs.gov; FOIAOIG@OIG.DHS.GOV; 
ice-foia@dhs.gov; fletc-foia@dhs.gov; fema-foia@dhs.gov; efoia@uscg.mil; 
CRCL@dhs.gov; uscis.foia@dhs.gov; foia@hud.gov; foia@bia.gov; 
BLM_WO_FOIA@blm.gov; BOEMFOIA@boem.gov; boUoia@usbr.gov; 
BSEEFOIA@bsee.gov; fwhq_foia@fws.gov; foia@usgs.gov; npsfoia@nps.gov; 
foia@doioig.gov; mrmfoia@onrr.gov; osUoia@doi.gov; sol.foia@sol.doi.gov; 
foia@osmre.gov; Veronica_Herkshan@ost.doLgov; antitrust.foia@usdoj.gov; 
foiamail@atf.gov; Civil.routing.FOIA@usdoj.gov; CRT.FOIArequests@usdoj.gov; 
CRS.FOIA@usdoj.gov; crm.foia@usdoj.gov; dea.foia@usdoj.gov; 
FOIARouting.enrd@usdoj.gov; EOIR.FOIARequests@usdoj.gov; ocdetf.foia@usdoj.gov; 
USAEO.FOIARequests@usdoj.gov; USTPFOIA.Requests@usdoj.gov; 
foiparequest@ic.fbi.gov; ogc_efoia@bop.gov; info.fcsc@usdoj.gov; Interpol­
USNCB.FOIA@usdoj.gov; JMDFOIA@usdoj.gov; nsdfoia@usdoj.gov; 
COPS.FOIA@usdoj.gov; oigfoia@usdoj.gov; FOIAOJP@usdoj.gov; usdoj­
officeoflegalcounsel@usdoj.gov; DOJ.OIP.InitiaLRequests@usdoj.gov; 
PardonAttorneyFOIA@usdoj.gov; OPR.FOIA@usdoj.gov; OSGFOIA@usdoj.gov; 
OVW.FOIA@usdoj.gov; PRAO.FOIA@usdoj.gov; TaxDiv.FOIAPA@usdoj.gov; 
usms.foia@usdoj.gov; USPCFOIA@usdoj.gov; foiarequest@dol.gov; ILABFOIA@dol.gov; 
oigfoia@state.gov; ost.foia@dot.gov; FOIA.Privacy@stb.dot.gov; 
foia.request@sls.dot.gov; robert.monniere@dot.gov; Marilyn.Burke@dot.gov; 
FOIAMarad@dot.gov; foia@fmcsa.dot.gov; foia@fta.dot.gov; frafoia@dot.gov; 
foia.officer@fhwa.dot.gov; 7-AWA-ARC-FOIA@faa.gov; foia-pa@occ.treas.gov; 
public.info@ots.treas.gov; FOIAReading.Room@tigta.treas.gov; osbdufoia@va.gov; 
vaoigfoia-pa@va.gov; ogcfoiarequests@va.gov; VA_OALJOIA@va.gov; 
CFM.FOIA@va.gov; vacofoiaservice@va.gov; cdcofoia@va.gov; vhafoia2@va.gov; 
foia.vbaco@va.gov; nca.foia@va.gov; hq.foia@epa.gov; r1 foia@epa.gov; 
r2foia@epa.gov; r3foia@epa.gov; r4foia@epa.gov; r5foia@epa.gov; r6foia@epa.gov; 
r7foia@epa.gov; r8foia@epa.gov; r9foia@epa.gov; r10foia@epa.gov; gsa.foia@gsa.gov; 
foia@hq.nasa.gov; foia@arc.nasa.gov; dfrc-foia@nasa.gov; foia@grc.nasa.gov; 
foia@gsfc.nasa.gov; jpi-foia@nasa.gov; jsc-foia@mail.nasa.gov; foia@ksc.nasa.gov; 
LARC-DL-foia@mail.nasa.gov; FOIA@msfc.nasa.gov; foiaoig@hq.nasa.gov; 
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